
EmilyLutz

From: OGBSettlement <settlement@osgb.ymca.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, 29May20244:18pm
To: Emily Lutz
Cc: Adeena Harripaul; Suneet Kukreja
Subject: Invitation toMulticultural Event2024
Attachments: MulticulturalDay2024.pdf

Youdon'toftengetemailfromsettlement@osgb.ymca.ca. Learnwhythisisimportant

CAUTION: Thisemailoriginated fromoutsideyourorganization. Exercisecautionwhenopeningattachments orclicking
links, especially fromunknownsenders.  

DearClerksOffice,  

Ihopethismessagefindsyouwell. Iamwritingtorequestyourassistanceinforwardinganinvitationto
themembersofyourcitycouncil.  YMCASettlementandLanguageServices, inpartnershipand
collaborationwithGreyRootsmuseum, JunctionCommunityInitiativesandGBLIParedelightedtoinvite
youtoourupcomingMulticultural Celebrationevent . Thiseventaimstocelebratetherichdiversity
withinourGreyandBrucecommunityandfosteraspiritofinclusionandmutualunderstanding.  

EventDetails:  
ndDate: June22, 2024

Time: 11:30a.m.- 4:00p.m.  
Venue: GreyRootsMuseumandArchives
Address: 102599, GreyCountyRoad18, OwenSound, ONN4K5N6

TheMulticulturalCelebrationwillfeatureavarietyofculturalperformances, traditionalmusic, dance,  
andcuisinefromdifferentpartsoftheworld. Itwillbeanexcellentopportunity forcommunitymembers
tosharetheirheritageandforusalltolearnfromoneanother.  
Yourpresenceatthiseventwouldbegreatlyappreciated. Webelievethatyourparticipationwould
significantlycontributetotheevent'ssuccessandhighlighttheimportanceofcultural inclusivity.  

thPleaseRSVPbyJune10, 2024, bycontactingAdeenaHarripaulatadeena.harripaul@osgb.ymca.ca.  
Shouldyouhaveanyquestionsorneedfurtherinformation, donothesitatetoreachoutandalsoreferto
theflyerattachedtotheemail.  
Welookforwardtothehonorofyourpresenceandtocelebratingourcommunity’sdiversitytogether.  

Warmregards,  
YourSettlement Team
GreyBruceSettlement & Language Services

YMCAofOwenSoundGreyBruce T:519-371-9222x6 | E: settlement@osgb.ymca.ca
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YMCA OF OWEN SOUND GREY BRUCE

IN PARTNERSHIP WITH GREY ROOTS MUSEUM & ARCHIVES

PRESENT

MULTICULTURAL

DAY zuz.4

JUNE 22, 11: 00AM - 4: OOPM

GREY ROOTS MUSEUM & ARCHIVES

102599, Grey County Road 18, Owen Sound

Steel Pan Band & other musical guests
Cultural Fusion Fashion Show

Dance performances & cultural ceremonies

Special Greek Community presentation

Self guided museum & village tours

Kids activities, and more

Wear your traditional cultural clothing
Bring your own lawn chair & umbrella _ 
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